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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE AUGUST 12, 1976

Office of the White House Press Secretary

THE WHITE HOUSE

The President today announced the appointment of five persons as members
of the Commission of Fine Arts for terms of four years. They are:
L]
Edward D, Stone, Jr., of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, President,
Edward D. Stone, Jr. and Associates, P.A. This is a reappointment.

J. Carter Brown, of the District of Columbia, Director of the National
Gallery of Art, Washington, D. C. This is a reappointment.

Frederick Doveton Nichols, of Charlottesville, Virginia, Cary D. Lang-
horne Professor of Architecture, School of Architecture, University of
Virginia. He succeeds Chloethiel Woodard Smith whose term has expired.

Victorine duPont Homsey, of Wilmington, Delaware, member, Victorine
and Samuel Homsey, Inc. She succeeds Mrs. Justin Dart whose term has
expired,

Eli S. Jacobs, of New York, New York, Investment Banker. He succeeds
Nicolas R. Arroyo whose term has expired.

The Commission was established by law on May 17, 1910 and consists of seven
well-qualified judges of the fine arts appointed by the President whose duty it

is to advise upon the location of statues, fountains, and monuments in the public
squares, streets, and parksin the District of Columbia, and upon the selection
of models for the same and upon the selection of artists for the execution of
same.





